OROAT T~ G,

O!?/@,%

CCA Official Filing:

Kay Flynn

TR LE 5
From: Sandy Moses d{‘g é:
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2003 11:31 AM
To: Mary Anne Helton; Marlene Stern; Wayne Makin
Cc: Adrienne Vining; Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: Chesapeake filing - advice needed!

Docket 020277-GU has been reopened. Please file a CASR by 4/23/03 to schedule necessary action to dispose of the
request and reclose the docket.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2003 11:25 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton; Marlene Stern; Wayne Makin
Cc: Adrienne Vining; Sandy Moses

Subject: RE: Chesapeake filing - advice needed! é}g? _—
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Thanks, Mary Anne. =CR
3CL

We'll reopen 020277 for the limited purpose of addressing this request. ;J)pc :—:
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Kay SEC L

----- Original Message----- 3T+ g fo

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2003 11:22 AM

To: Marlene Stern; Kay Flynn; Wayne Makin

Cc: Adrienne Vining

Subject: RE: Chesapeake filing - advice needed!

As | understand it, all this is is a status report, and that no Commission action is required, other than the request for an
extension of time to file the status report. 1 suggest filing the status report in the Chesapeake docket that is closed,
because otherwise, how would we close the new docket that is opened? That would take some Commission action, and
there is nothing to act on in the status report. The prehearing officer should be able to rule on the extension of time,
because that is a procedural matter.

----- Original Message-----

From: Marlene Stern

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2003 9:47 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Wayne Makin; Mary Anne Helton
Subject: RE: Chesapeake filing - advice needed!

Mary Anne - Please see Kay's message below. | think it would be a little cleaner to open a new docket - but | don't think
it really matters that much.

-----Original Message-----
From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2003 4:53 PM
To: Marlene Stern; Wayne Makin
Subject: Chesapeake filing - advice needed!
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CCA Official Filing:

We received from Wayne S a "Summary status report on merchant function exit and request for extension of time" in re
"Petition of Chesapeake for authorization of final disposition of PGA." His cover memo asks that we open a docket on the
petition. Do we open a new docket, or do we go back to Docket 020277 and reopen it o address this?

Kay



